



5/19/2026

Marion County Community Services
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. Ocala, FL 34470

Subject: Transition of Mortgage Lien for Shelter Property

Dear Marion County Community Services,

We are writing jointly on behalf of CASA Marion and Lotus Marion to formally initiate and document the transition of the existing mortgage lien associated with the shelter property, currently owned by CASA Marion.

As part of our ongoing collaboration to ensure the continued operation and stability of shelter services within the community, both organizations have agreed to proceed with the transfer and/or reassignment of the mortgage lien.

CASA Marion and Lotus Marion confirm the following:

- Both parties mutually consent to the transition of the mortgage lien.
- The transition will be conducted in compliance with all applicable legal, financial, and regulatory requirements.
- All necessary documentation, approvals, and due diligence processes will be completed to ensure a smooth and transparent transfer.
- There will be no disruption to shelter operations or services during this transition period.

We respectfully request your cooperation in facilitating this process, including providing any required documentation, approvals, or confirmations needed to complete the lien transition.

Please feel free to contact Betsy Weber should you require additional information or wish to discuss any aspect of this matter further.



Thank you for your attention and partnership in supporting this important community resource.

Sincerely,

Lariana Forsythe, CEO
CASA

Betsy Weber, Executive Director
Lotus Marion